Faye Alexandra Morgan Designer Maker

Personal Details

Pronouns- She/Her
Date of Birth- 03/05/2000

Email-f.a.m.designs@outlook.com

Phone-07522531868



Who am I?

I am a designer maker currently in my Third Year of studying 3D Design at the University of Plymouth as a Bachelor of Arts degree. I have experience in many mediums; however, I chose the material of clay, due to my design aesthetic of creating art with a function rather than prioritizing function over looks or vice versa.

Education

2018- Present Day

Bachelor of Arts | University of Plymouth Inducted in Wood, Metal, Textiles and Ceramics workshops. Was introduced to Product Design, Designer Maker and Interior Design.

· 2016-2018

A-Levels | Kuwait English School Studied Art and Design, Drama, and Geography.

Qualifications

- **A Levels-** A, B, and C
- IGCSEs- 9 achieved, all B and above.

Other Achievements

- Duke of Edinburgh Awards: Bronze, Silver and Gold.
- 2 Subject Awards in Design in Year 12 and 13, and one in Drama Year 13, for Achievement within the Year Group.
- A 1st Dan black belt in Shotokan Karate.
- Main roles in multiple Academic drama performances.
- Karate Referee in Competition.

Interests

Design and design movements, Modernization within the Middle East,
 Fashion, Cars, Music, Exploring the outdoors, sustainability.

Work Experience

- Salon Job (2016-2017) | Hair Lounge
 - Customer service
 - Working with others
 - Time management skills
 - Cleaning and upholding of standards

Karate Instructor (2017-2018) | Kuwait Shotokan Academy

- Teaching new skills to other people
- Discipline
- Patience
- Team building
- Keeping to a schedule
- Health and Safety (no qualification, but experience with First aid.

Three Dimensional Skills and Expertise

- Ceramic skills, including hand building, slip casting, mold making and throwing.
- Glazing bisque ware, and making glazes from scratch.
- Using the glaze booth and air spray gun.
- Plaster and wood lathes.
- Handheld power tools such as drills, saws and routers.
- Dremel usage and all attachments.

Two Dimensional Skills

- Microsoft Office. (Including Excel, Word, Powerpoint, OneDrive, etc.)
- Google Services. (GoogleDocs, GoogleSlides, etc.)
- Adobe Suite Package. (Photoshop, Illustrator)
- Fusion 360
- Teamworking skills
- Customer Services
- Client interaction due to working side by side with the RNLI.